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AT Dallas, Tcxas 75202 ST

Mr. Tavel ...
Mr. Sevaes e
Tele. Room. e
Miss Holimes. ]

Miss Gandy."_-.g,.. -

L pMe Felt oI f) 3

. Mr. Gals .4 .7
- Mr. Rqsan._? o).
/)‘ £M1t. Swiiva "

Re: Claln of your client ¥gri-- ﬂ-mn‘ld
Porter spoinat the United Ltaveos

¢ “Dear ur. Klein: Lo a e O :

|

o)

i 7 We are in receipt of your letter of Moy 28;; 1970 pre- ' 4 9

i ornting the clainm of your client, Maxins Oswald_ Porter, in m/ -

‘tl., elteornative amounta of $55,000 and $60,000, erising . .

tout of the alleged loss or damage to the personal property L\_

;of Lece licrvey Ouxmld whlle the property was in ths poscesalon
jeixd control of the Federsl Bureau of Investigation. . e
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. Your letter 1ndicatea that the damage or loss g.tv...ng . 0_‘ 3
irlac to ydur clicnt's olaim ocourred betweqnNovember 22, # 2 g
- '1963 and Movember 1, 19G6. Since the claim was not presented > H
luntil Nay 28, 1970, 1t would appear that the statute of 1imi- LL‘ o
'tations hins e'cpircd (28 u.s.C. 2401(b), as o.ppncable yrior @ .
to tho snondment of July 18, 9616_.?._ R - :

. In any event provisions of the Fndcrul Tort 01a:1"xs Act e
(28 v.r.C. 26;5(:15), provide for payment of claims erising - i
out of the negligent or wrongful act or omission of en enployee.['.;‘ L
of the Goveimmont while escting within the scope of hibk- a.plo,,r— e e
\@ent. Ye have reviewed the feoets relating to you;cp;"'eu 3,, .y L
lelalnm and £ind no cvidence of negligence, or wronzfal aétJ >\ Rl '

oalosion on the part of any cuployeesa of the G°V'1m5‘t‘"?1- -,.pt,g ‘ﬁ ,

ara t‘.v.nr'erore dcnying your client'a claim,,. 1 52 Y £

U Ipyu® cliont 18 dissatlsficd with our dstors: J.nation, she .

Jno.y fllc.- auit 1n an appropriate United Statc.s D* strictg_ Com‘t -
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\not lator than siX months after the date of tm mailinz
\thia notice of rinal denial., --. . .

Yours very truly,l_*
WILLIAM D. RUCKPLSHAUS

" Assistant Attorney Gcneral
: Civil Diviaion S

By

John G. Laughltn
Chief, Torts Section =
ce: Mr. J. EJgar Hoover \ '

Diractor, Federal Dureau
of Invostligation

%

e wtn —e a¥Y el AT o Tt e




